9/29/22, 9:06 PM Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND8474B AND SLH3991K ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS ON 02.08.2022 *** LKK REF:
CC6/GRB22007412/ea3

Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>
Thu 29/9/2022 10:08 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Please proceed .

Regards
Dhanya

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 8:54 am

To: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND8474B AND SLH3991K ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS ON 02.08.2022 *** LKK REF: CC6/GRB22007412/ea3

Dear Dhanya,
Attached is a copy of third party LOD for your easy reference.

We would like to seek mandate as follows for mutual settlement: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $1,926.00
2. Loss of Rental (4days x $80.00) $ 320.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $ 7.45

Total | $ 2,253.45

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)

From: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 2:15 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND8474B AND SLH3991K ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS ON 02.08.2022 *** KK REF: CC6/GRB22007412/ea3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Approved.
Please forward the Signed DV, tax invoice and Rental invoice once its ready.

Regards
Dhanya

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 1:59 pm

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
We refer to the above matter.

We would like to seek mandate as follows for mutual settlement: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $1,926.00
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2. Loss of Rental (3days x $100.00) $  321.00 (subject to proof)

(w/GST)

3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $ 7.45 (subject to proof)
Total | $ 2,254.45

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

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 11:58 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND8474B AND SLH3991K ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS ON 02.08.2022 *** KK REF: CC6/GRB22007412/ea3

Dear Mei,
As usual, finalise the COR in DE report and the seek mandate in merimen along with LOU/LOR based on the repair days.

Regards
Dhanya

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 11:54 am

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
TP supporting doc has been uploaded in DE platform.
FYI, TP has activated car rental.

Kindly let us have your approval/instruction.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 4:39 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND8474B AND SLH3991K ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS ON 02.08.2022

Dear Mei,
Go ahead with this case.

Regards
Dhanya

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 4:31 pm

To: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND8474B AND SLH3991K ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS ON 02.08.2022

Dear Dhanya,

As spoken, please refer to the below email from Mr. Meka.
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From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 5:09:55 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <glivialau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Helping out to explore an effect mutual and direct settiement for [1I's Insured vehicle

Dear Mr Lau,

Thanks for talking to me last week Saturday ( 18 June 22) to explore with us mutual settlements, Direct settlements with Third Party claimants (potential) who report n
traffic accidents at your Accident reporting Centres at NAC and Bukit Merah.

As discussed, we will facilitate your Team to explore the same by providing you with the list of vehicles insured with us — updated periodically.
There will be a fee that we will pay you for successful settlements effected .

My colleague, Mr Derrick Tan will follow up with you and your Team soon Sir.

Best Regards,

Mekavathanan

HOD

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 108 Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174

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

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 3:42 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND8474B AND SLH3991K ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS ON 02.08.2022

Dear Hsiao Tiong,
Referring to the conversation we had moments ago.
Kindly ask the workshop to liaise with Appraisal associates for mutual settlement please.

Best Regards

Déhanya

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 IOB Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Fax: 6224 4174

Extn:215
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for
whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any modification. If you
have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal
data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“Ill”) in line with the purposes in lllI’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-
policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy
by referring them to IlI’s website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of Ill. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not
to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this
message/research memorandum as legal advice. Il shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments
provided or expressed in this message.”

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
data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“Ill”) in line with the purposes in IlI’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-
policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMKAGUOZDViNzgxLWESMT ItNDkxMi1hZWIXLTA3MjhIMTAON2RINgBGAAAAAADI7fowE2MfQpF%2BZ...  3/4



mailto:MeiKwan@lkkauto.com
mailto:Dhanya@iii.com.sg
mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com
mailto:admin-a@lkkauto.com
mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.iii.com.sg%2Fprivacy-policy&data=05%7C01%7CDhanya%40iii.com.sg%7Cfdca5b606f994b161a8308daa1b51626%7C7a2ed21000af49a4bc15f3c399e26651%7C1%7C0%7C638000096593340128%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XBTwqbgtXKkNWfDPwqxfTi6rTRsoOWr%2Fp0vYE6UaG5w%3D&reserved=0
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
data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“Ill”) in line with the purposes in IllI’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-
policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy
by referring them to Ill’s website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of IIl. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not
to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this
message/research memorandum as legal advice. Ill shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments
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

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are
not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error
and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery
which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal
data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India
International Insurance Pte Ltd (“llI") in line with the purposes in lllI's Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s
personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by
referring them to Ill's website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views
expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of Ill. The information and/or
comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not
rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. Ill shall not be responsible for
any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”
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